TO: Dave Misky
Martha Brown
Amy Turim
Dwayne Edwards
FROM: Karen Taylor_ft/{”
SUBJECT: June, 2017
Activity Report
TOTAL # # ADDED
BEGINNING DURING
OF PERIOD PERIOD
Tax Deed 1083 64
City Vacant Lots 2949 9
1. Added —2017-1 In Rem List:

64 improved; 9 vacant lots
2. Sold:

2929 South 6th Street
1960 South 7th Street
2868 North 18th Street
3628 North 19th Street
2460 North 21st Street
2516 North 22nd Street
3327-29 North 22nd Street
3372-74 North 22nd Street
2974 North 23rd Street
3366 North 23rd Street
3911 North 23rd Street
1618 North 24th Place
2764 North 24th Street
3261 North 24th Street
3912 North 25th Street
2209 North 28th Street
4612 North 30th Street
4758 North 30th Street
2412 North 34th Street
2745 North 38th Street
3158-60 North 39th Street
5013 North 74th Street
8866-C North 95th Street

*Commercial

3. Razed:
2739 North 1st Street
3257 North 9th Street
3538-40 North 24th Place
3635 North 26th Street
2652 North 36th Street
2709 North 40th Street

4, In Rem Set Aside
3325A North 26th Street
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# SOLD # DEMO IN REM TOTAL #

DURING DURING SET END OF

PERIOD PERIOD ASIDE PERIOD
33 8 1 1105
15 8 0 2951

5401 West Fairmount Avenue
1434 West Hayes Avenue

4854 North Hopkins Street

4252 South Howell Avenue *
5424-30 West Lisbon Avenue *
1429 West National Avenue
4700-06 West North Avenue *
6302 West Richmond Avenue
3228-30 West Scott Street
627-29 West Washington Street

2427-29 West Finn Place
1313 West Hadley Street



